
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

Case No. 03-6002 1 -CW-LENARD-SIMONTON 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

30 MINUTE MORTGAGE ZNC., 
a Florida corporation, 

GREGORY P. ROTH, 
individually and as President of 
30 Minute Mortgage Inc., and 

PETER W. 



request the Court to enter this Stipulated Final Judgment and Order for Permanent Injunction and 

Other Equitable Relief As to Defendant Gregory P. PRoth



6 .  Defendant Gregory P. Roth has entered into this Order freely and without 

coercion. Defendant Gregory P. Roth further acknowledges that he has read and understands the 

provisions of this Order and is prepared to abide by them. 

7. Upon entry, this Order supplants the Stipulated Order of Preliminary Injunction 

entered herein on March 14,2003 insofar as it applies to Defendant Gregoxy P. Roth. 

8. Defendant Gregory P. Roth waives all rights to seek appellate review or otherwise 

challenge or contest the validity of this Order. Defendant Gregory P. Roth further waives and 

releases any claim he may have against the Commission, its employees, representatives, or 

agents. 

9. Defendant Gregory P. Roth agrees that this Order does not entitle him to seek or 

to obtain attorneys' fees as a prevailing party under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. 4 

24 12, as amended by Pub. 



fixtures, general intangibles, effects, leaseholds, premises, contracts, mail or other deliveries, 

shares of stock, lists of consumer names, inventory, checks, notes, accounts, credits, receivables, 

funds, and all cash, wherever located. 

2. "Customer information of a financial institution" is synonymous in meaning and 

equal in scope to the usage of the term in Section 527(2) of the GLB Act, 15 U.S.C. 6827(2). 

3. "Defendant" means Gregory P. Roth and his officers, agents, servants, employees, 

subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, assigns, and all persons or entities in active concert or 

participation with him who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise. 

4. "Document" is synonymous in meaning and equal in scope to the usage of the 

term in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 34(a), and includes writings, drawings, graphs, charts, 

photographs, audio and video recordings, computer records, and other data compilations from 

which information can be obtained and translated, if necessary, into reasonably usable form 

through detection devices. A draft or non-identical copy is a separate document within the 

meaning of the term. 

5 .  "Plaintiff' means the Federal Trade Commission. 

6. "Privacy Rule" means the FTC's Privacy of Consumer Financial Information 

Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 3 13. 



Staff Commentary on Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. Part 226, Supp. 1. The terms ' h u a l  percentage 

rate," "consumer credit," and "finance charge" are defined as set forth in Sections 226.2,226.4, 

and 226.22 of Regulation 2, 12 C.F.R. $9 226.2,226.4, & 226.22. 

8. . "Subtitle A of Title V of the GLB Act" means 15 U.S.C. §§ 6801-9, and "Subtitle 

B of Title V of the GLB Act" means 15 U.S.C. $9 6821-27. 

9. 'TILA" means the Truth in Lending Act, 15 U.S.C. 1601-1 666j. 

10. "Unsolicited Commercial E-mail" means an electronic mail message that consists 

of or contains a communication advertising, promoting, soliciting, offering, or offering to sell 

any product or service, and that is not requested by the addressee or recipient or sent pursuant to 

a pre-existing business or personal relationship between the sender and the addressee or recipient 

of the e-rnail. 

CONDUCT PROHIBITIONS 

I. BOND REQUIREMENTS 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Defendant Gregory P. Roth, whether acting 

directly or indirectly through any persons or entities under his control, is hereby permanently 

enjoined and restrained from engaging in the marketing, advertising, promotion, or sending of 

Unsolicited Commercial E-mail, unless, prior to engaging in such activities, he first obtains a 

performance bond in the principal sum of %1,000,000 (One Million Dollars) ("Bond"). The 

terms and conditions of the Bond are as follows: 

A. The Bond shall be conditioned upon compliance with Section 5(a) of the FTC Act 

and the provisions of this Order. The Bond shall be deemed continuous and 





describing in reasonable detail said activities, and include in such notice a copy of 

the Bond obtained; 

E. Defendant Gregory P. Roth shall not disclose the existence of any performance 

bond required by this Section to any recipient of Unsolicited Commercial E-mail, 

without also disclosing clearly and prominently, at the same time "AS 

REQUIRED BY ORDER OF THE U.S. DISTRICT COURT IN SETTLEMENT 

OF CHARGES OF FALSE AND MISLEADING REPRESENTATIONS IN THE 

USAGE OF UNSOLICITED COMMERCIAL E-MAIL." 

11. INJUNCTION AGAINST MISREPRESENTATIONS 
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111. INJUNCTION AGAINST TILA AND REGULATION Z VIOLATIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in connection with any advertisement to promote 

directly or indirectly any extension of consumer credit, Defendant is hereby pemanently 

restrained and enjoined from violating TILA andlor Regulation Z by: 

advertising credit terms other than those terms that actually are or will be 

arranged or offered by the creditor, in violation of Section 226.24(a) of 

Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. 5 226.24(a); 

stating a rate of finance charge without disclosing the accurate "annual percentage 

rate," and, if the annual percentage rate may be increased after consummation, 

that fact, in violation of Sections 144(c) and 107 of 



15 U.S.C. 1664(d), and 



GLB Act, including but not limited to obtaining or attempting to obtain "customer information of 

a financial institution" (including but not limited to monthly mortgage payment amounts and 

account~asset types and balances) by making false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or 

representations to consumers or financial institutions. 

VI. MONETARY JUDGMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Judgment in the amount of $5l,SOO.OQ (Fifty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred 

Dollars) is hereby entered against Defendant Gregory P. Roth. Provided, however, that this 

amount shall be suspended until 



C .  In accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 7701, Defendant Gregory P. Roth is hereby 

required, unless he has done so already, to furnish to the Commission his taxpayer identifying - 

number (social security number or employer identification number), which shall be used for 

purposes of collecting and reporting on any delinquent amount arising out of his relationship 

with the government. 

D. Defendant Gregory P. Roth is M h e r  required, unless he has done so already, to 

provide the Commission with clear, legible and full-size photocopies of all valid driver's licenses 

he possesses, which will be used for reporting and compliance purposes. 

E. Defendant Gregory P. Roth agrees that the facts as alleged in the Complaint filed 

in this action shall be taken as true for the purpose of a nondischargeability complaint in any 

bankruptcy proceeding. 

F. Proceedings instituted under this Section are in addition to, and not in lieu of', any 

other civil or criminal remedies that may be provided by law, including any other proceedings 

the Commission may initiate to enforce this Order. 

VII. COMMISSION'S USE OF MONETARY JUDGMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that in the event that monies are paid pursuant to Section 

VI of this Order, such monies shall be deposited into a fund administered by the Commission or 

its agent to be used for equitable relief, including, but not limited to, consumer redress and any 

attendant MONETARY 



equitable relief (including consumer information remedies) as it determines to be reasonably 

related to Defendant Gregory P. Roth's practices alleged in the complaint. Any funds not used 

for such equitable relief shall be deposited in the United States Treasury as disgorgement. 

Defendant shall have no right to challenge the Commission's choice of remedies under this 

Section. 

VIII. ASSET FREEZE 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, upon entry of this Order, the fieeze of the assets set 

forth in Sections V and XV of the Stipulated Order of Preliminary Injunction shall be dissolved. 

IX. COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring and investigating 

compliance with any provision of this Order, 

A. within fifteen (15) days of receipt of written notice from a representative of the 

Commission, Defendant Gregory P. E loth shall submit written reports in addition 

to those required by Section X, sworn to under penalty of perjury; produce 

documents for inspection and copying; appear for deposition; and/or provide entry 

during normal business hours to any business location in his possession or direct 

or indirect control to inspect the business operation, provided that the 

Commission shall return any materials removed from any business location 

pursuant to this Subsection within ten (10) business days of removing such 

materials for inventory and copying, and that Defendant Gregory P. Roth, after 

attempting to resolve a dispute without court action and for good cause shown, 
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may file a motion with this Court seeking an order including one or more of the 

protections set forth in Fed. R. Civ. P. 26(c); 

B. in addition, the Commission is authorized to monitor compliance with this Order 

by all other lawhl means, including but not limited to the following: 

1. obtaining discovery from any person, without further leave of court, using 

the procedures prescribed by Fed. R. Civ. P. 30,3  1,33,34,36, and 45; 

2, posing as consumers and suppliers to: Defendant Gregory P. Roth, 

Defendant Gregory P. Roth's employees, or any other entity managed or 

controlled in whole or in part by Defendant Gregory P. Roth, without the 

necessity of identification or prior notice; 

Provided that nothing in this 0rde; shall limit the Commission's lawful use of 

compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. $4 49, 57b-I, to 

obtain any documentary material, tangible 



X. 



bankruptcy petition; or a change in the corporate name or address, at least 

thirty (30) days prior to such change,provided that, with respect to any 

proposed change in the corporation about which he learns less than thirty 

(30) days prior to the date such action is to take place, he shail notify the 

Commission as soon as is practicable afier obtaining such knowledge. 

B. One hundred eighty (180) days after the date of entry of this Order, Defendant 

Gregory P. Roth shall provide a written report to the FTC, sworn to under penalty 

of perjury, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which he has complied 

and is complying with this Order. This report shall include, but not be limited to: 

1. any changes required to be reported pursuant to Subsection A above; 

2. a copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Order obtained by 

Defendant pursuant to Section XTI; and 

3. a copy of any performance bond obtained by Defendant pursuant to 

Section I. 

C .  For the purposes of this Order, Defendant Gregory P. Roth shall, unless otherwise 

directed by the Commission's authorized representatives, mail all written 

notifications to the Commission to: 

Associate Director, Division of Financial Practices 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Mailstop NJ-3158 
Washington, DC 20580 
Re: FTC v. 30 Minute Mortnaae Inc., Civil Action No. 03-60021-CIV 

D. For purposes of the compliance reporting required by this Section, the 



Commission is authorized to communicate directly with Defendant Gregory P. 

Roth. 

XI. RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of eight (8) years from the date of entry 

of this Order, in connection with any business engaged in (1) the marketing, advertising, 

promotion, or offering of residential mortgages or services related to residential mortgages or (2) 

the marketing, advertising, promotion, or sending of Unsolicited Commercial E-mail where 

Defendant Gregory P. Roth is the majority owner of the business or directly or indirectly 

manages or controls the business, Defendant is hereby restrained and enjoined from failing to 

create and retain the following records: 

A. Accounting records that reflect the cost of goods or services sold, revenues 

generated, and the disbursement of such revenues; 

B. Personnel records accurately reflecting: the name, address, and telephone number 

of each person employed in any capacity by such business, including as an 

independent contractor; that person's job title or position; the date upon which the 

person commenced work; and the date and reason for the person's termination, if 

applicable; 

C. Customer files containing the names, addresses, phone numbers, dollar amounts 

paid, quantity of items or services purchased, and description of items or services 

purchased, to the extent such information is obtained in the ordinary course of 

business; 



D. Complaints and refund requests (whether received directly, indirectly or through 

any third party) and any responses to those complaints or requests; and 

E. Copies of all sales scripts, training materials, advertisements, or other marketing 

materials. 

nr. DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of five (5) years from the date of entry 

of this Order, Defendant Gregory P. Roth shall deliver a copy of this Order to the principals, 

officers, directors, managers and employees under Defendant Gregory P. Roth's control for any 

business that (a) employs or contracts for personal services from Defendant Gregory P. Roth and 

(b) engages in (1) the marketing, advertising, promotion, or offering of residential mortgages or 

services related to residential mortgages or (2) the marketing, advertising, promotion, or sending 

of Unsolicited 



XIV. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

1T IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for 

purposes of construction, modification and enforcement of this Order. 

XV. MONITOFUNG COMPLIANCE OF SALES PERSONNEL 

IT IS 



C. Failing to take corrective action with respect to any salesperson whom Defendant 

Gregory P. Roth determines is not complying with this Order, which may include 

training, disciplining, and/or terminating such salesperson. 

XVI. PROHIBlTIONS INVOLVING CONSUMER LISTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant is hereby restrained and enjoined fiorn: 

A. Selling, renting, leasing, transferring, or otherwise disclosing the name, address, 

telephone number, credit card number, 




